

PRADO - Öffentliches Online-Register echter Identitäts- und Reisedokumente

de

Prüfung der Gültigkeit von Dokumentennummern

Liste mit Links zu Websites mit Informationen über ungültige Dokumentennummern

Das Generalsekretariat des Rates hat keine Kontrolle über die Links zu externen Websites. Das Generalsekretariat kann keinerlei Haftung für den Inhalt dieser Websites übernehmen. Einige dieser Websites können zeitweise nicht erreichbar sein; es können Zugangsbeschränkungen bestehen; sie können beispielsweise nur für den Eigner des Dokuments, dessen Nummer überprüft werden soll, zugänglich sein; einige Websites können eine Anmeldung des Nutzers verlangen; für die Nutzung einiger dieser Websites kann eine Gebühr erhoben werden.

Die Überprüfung der Dokumentennummer / Personenkennummer (nationalen Identifikationsnummer) / TIN (Tax Identification Number) ist ein **zusätzliches Mittel** zur Bestätigung der Gültigkeit oder Ungültigkeit eines Dokuments. Eine Entscheidung allein auf der Grundlage der über diese Websites verfügbaren Informationen kann aus mehreren Gründen fehlerhaft sein, z.B. bei noch nicht gemeldetem Verlust oder Diebstahl, Verzögerung bei der Aktualisierung oder aus anderen Gründen.

Durch die Eingabe einer Dokumentennummer zur Überprüfung können Sie zum Beispiel herausfinden, ob dieses Dokument beim Inhaber der Website als gestohlen, verloren, abgelaufen oder ungültig gemeldet ist, oder dass das Dokument, das diese Nummer trägt, noch nicht als gültiges Dokument ausgestellt worden ist.

EUE - EUROPEAN UNION * LAISSEZ-PASSER

AUT - Austria • REPUBLIK ÖSTERREICH •

BEL - Belgium • ROYAUME DE BELGIQUE / KONINKRIJK BELGIË / KÖNIGREICH BELGIEN •

BGR - Bulgaria • РЕПУБЛИКА БЪЛГАРИЯ •

CZE - Czechia • ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA •

ESP - Spain • ESPAÑA •

EST - Estonia • EESTI •

GRC - Greece • ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ •

ITA - Italy • REPUBBLICA ITALIANA •

LTU - Lithuania • LIETUVOS RESPUBLIKA •

LVA - Latvia • LATVIJAS REPUBLIKA •

POL - Poland • RZECZPOSPOLITA POLSKA •

SVK - Slovakia • SLOVENSKÁ REPUBLIKA •

SVN - Slovenia • REPUBLIKA SLOVENIJA •

SWE - Sweden • SVERIGE •

NOR - Norway • KONGERIKET NORGE • KONGERIKET NOREG • NORGGA GONAGASRIIKA •

ARE - UNITED ARAB EMIRATES •
AUS - AUSTRALIA •
BIH - Bosnia and Herzegovina • BOSNA I HERCEGOVINA_БОСНА И ХЕРЦЕГОВИНА •
BRA - Brazil • REPÚBLICA FEDERATIVA DO BRASIL •
BTN - BHUTAN • Kingdom of Bhutan •
CAN - CANADA •
COL - Colombia • REPUBLICA DE COLOMBIA •
DOM - Dominican Republic • REPÚBLICA DOMINICANA •
GBR - UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND •
IND - Republic of INDIA •
KWT - State of KUWAIT •
MDA - Moldova • REPUBLICA MOLDOVA •
MYS - MALAYSIA •
MEX - Mexico • MÉXICO - ESTADOS UNIDOS MEXICANOS •
NGA - Federal Republic of NIGERIA •
PAK - PAKISTAN •
RUS - Russian Federation • РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ •
SGP - REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE •
TUR - Turkey • TÜRKIYE •
UKR - Ukraine • УКРАЇНА / UKRAINE •
USA - United States of America •
ZAF - Republic of SOUTH AFRICA •

* * *

IMO - INTERNATIONAL MARITIME ORGANIZATION •
XCE - COUNCIL OF EUROPE • LAISSEZ-PASSER
XPO - INTERPOL •

EU - TINs (Taxpayer Identification Numbers)
EU - VIES (VAT number check)

Others

Website available in the following
language(s):

EUE

EUROPEAN UNION •

LAISSEZ-PASSER:

[EUE-TS-02001](#)

Central alert service (European
Commission) for this travel document:

[https://ec.europa.eu/home-
affairs/document/download/1e5cd8ae-c46d-45fe-b3cf-
57e148175c21_en](https://ec.europa.eu/home-affairs/document/download/1e5cd8ae-c46d-45fe-b3cf-57e148175c21_en)
EC-SECURITY-EMERGENCIES@ec.europa.eu

Tel. +32 2 229 22222

*

*

*

de

Personalausweis - Check the most
important security features of the new 2021
ID card (AUT-BO-03001) with a free app

<https://check-at.gv.at/>

AUT

Austria • REPUBLIK
ÖSTERREICH •

de

Fahrzeugdaten Abfrage = Vehicle data
query.

Result: vehicle data, excluding personal
data - only possible for vehicles with a 86 x
54 mm vehicle licence card (Part I of the
vehicle registration certificate)

Kartenummer = Card number [9 digits]

Kennzeichen = Licence plate

<https://zulassung.oesd.at/fahrzeugdaten-abfrage/>

 top

BEL

Belgium • ROYAUME
DE BELGIQUE /
KONINKRIJK BELGIË
/ KÖNIGREICH
BELGIEN •

fr

Passeport,
Carte d'identité,
Permis de séjour avec puce

nl

Paspoort,
Identiteitskaart,
Verblijfstitel met microchip

de

Reisepass,
Personalausweis,
Aufenthaltstitel mit Mikrochip

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Residence permit with chip

<https://www.checkdoc.be/>

BGR

Bulgaria •
РЕПУБЛИКА
БЪЛГАРИЯ •

bg

Лична карта,
Свидетелство за управление на МПС,
СУМПС на чужденци,
Паспорт
Моряшки паспорт за български граждани

**Проверка за валидност и информация
налична в ЕГН =**

Check a personal number in BGR documents

Check document numbers of:
identity cards, driving licences,
residence related documents, passports and
other kinds of travel documents,
BGR Seaman's books

en

<http://georgi.unixsol.org/programs/egn.php>

ЕГН = Personal number ->

Results:

date of birth, region & sex -

or:

невалиден ЕГН = invalid personal number

<https://www.mvr.bg/en/administrative-services/electronized-services/validity-verification-of-bulgarian-personal-documents>

CZE

Czechia • ČESKÁ
REPUBLIKA •

cs

Cestovní pas,
Identifikační průkaz,
Zbrojní průkaz / zbrojní licence

<http://aplikace.mvcr.cz/neplatne-doklady/default.aspx>

de

Reisepass,
Personalausweis,
Waffenschein

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Firearms licence

es

Pasaporte,
Documento de identidad,
Tarjeta de armas

fr

Passeport,
Carte d'identité,
Permis de port d'arme

ESP

Spain • ESPAÑA •

es

Verificación de una libreta
marítima -
(DIM - documento de identidad
de la gente de mar)
& Check ship clearance code

www.dischargebook.gob.es

https://sede.fomento.gob.es/SEDE_ELECTRONICA/LANG_CASTELLANO/OFCINAS_SECTORIALES/MARINA_MERCANTE/

en

Verification of a Seafarer's
Identity Document (Seaman's
book)

<https://sede.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGMM.LibretaMaritima.Web/Default.aspx?lang=en>

EST Estonia • EESTI •

ee

Diplomaadi- ja teenistuskaardi =

Diplomatic and service card

<https://idchk.mfa.ee/>

ee

Passid,
Isikutunnistus,
Elamisloakaardid

<https://www.politsei.ee/et/paringud/dokumendi-kehtivuse-kontroll>

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Residence document

<https://www.politsei.ee/en/inquiries/document-validity-check>

ru

Паспорт
Удостоверение личности
Карта вида на жительство

<https://www.politsei.ee/ru/zaprosy/proverka-dostovernosti-dokumenta>

GRC

Greece •
ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ
ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ •

el

Σύστημα επερώτησης διαβατηρίων

<http://www.passport.gov.gr/>

en

Greek online passport query system

<http://www.passport.gov.gr/en/>

ITA

Italy • REPUBBLICA
ITALIANA •

it

Calcolo e controllo della correttezza di un codice fiscale =

e.g. for checking of tax number & personal details mentioned on identity cards and on residence permits

<http://www.nonsolocap.it/codice-fiscale/>

CODICE FISCALE (CF) = tax code

COGNOME = last name, **NAME** = first name

LUOGO DI NASCITA o Stato Estero =

= place of birth or foreign state's name

PROVINCIA = province

DATA DI NASCITA = date of birth

it

> **Latitanti** (*wanted persons*)

> **Controlla online se un veicolo è rubato**
(*stolen vehicles*)

> **Documenti smarriti** (*lost or stolen documents*): **passaporto, carta d'identità, patente di guida**

> **Banconote contraffatte EUR** (*numbers of known counterfeit EUR banknotes*)

> **Oggetti rubati** (*stolen items*)

http://www.poliziadistato.it/articolo/10582-Banche_dati

it

Veicoli e targhe rubati o smarriti

Documenti rubati o smarriti (passaporto, carta d'identità, patente di guida, altro documento)

Banconote contraffatte (numero di serie)

<http://www.crimnet.dcpic.interno.gov.it/crimnet>

en

Stolen or lost vehicle and number plate

Documents (passport, identity card, driving licence, other document)

Counterfeit banknotes serial number search

<http://www.crimnet.dcpic.interno.gov.it/crimnet/en/>

LTU

Lithuania •
LIETUVOS
RESPUBLIKA •

lt

Pasas,
Jūrininko knygelė,
Leidimas gyventi,
Užsieniečio registracijos pažymėjimas,
Vairuotojo pažymėjimas,
Kitas dokumentas

Paieška leškomų transporto priemonių
registre,
Paieška leškomų asmenų,
Pavogtos meno vertybės

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Seaman's book,
Residence permit,
Registration card,
Driving licence,
other documents;
Stolen vehicles,
Wanted persons

<http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=68>

http://www.policija.lt/itpr_paiseska/transportas_lt.php

www.vrm.lt/paieska/dokumentai_lt.php

http://www.ird.lt/paieska/asmenys_lt.php

<http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=3069>

<http://www.policija.lt/lt/kuriniai>

<http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=3389>

http://www.policija.lt/indr_paiseska/dokumentai_en.php

http://www.policija.lt/itpr_paiseska/transportas_en.php

http://www.ird.lt/paieska/asmenys_en.php

LVA Latvia • LATVIJAS
REPUBLIKA •

lv

Pase,
Jūrnieka grāmata,
Identitātes karte,
Atgriešanās apliecība
Vadītāja apliecība

<https://www.ic.iem.gov.lv/lv/pakalpojumi/dokumenta-parbaude-nederigo-dokumentu-registra>

<https://www.ic.iem.gov.lv/lv/nederigo-dokumentu-registrs>

<https://latvija.lv/lv/PPK/dzives-situacija/apakssituacija/p319/ProcesaApraksts>

<https://latvija.lv/epakalpojumi/ep22/apraksts>

en

Passport,
Seaman's book,
Identity card,
Return certificate
Driving licence

<https://latvija.lv/epakalpojumi/ep22/apraksts>

- Switch to "EN" language

ru

Ласпорт,
Книжка моряка,
Удостоверение личности,
Свидетельство на возвраще,
Водительское удостоверение

<https://latvija.lv/epakalpojumi/ep22/apraksts>

- Switch to "RU" language

POL Poland •
RZECZPOSPOLITA
POLSKA •

pl

Sprawdź VIN - Numer Identyfikacyjny Pojazdu Check the vehicle registration number against the VIN (vehicle identification number)

<https://info-car.pl/infocar/vin.html>

Wpisz numer rejestracyjny pojazdu = Enter registration number of vehicle ("A")

Wpisz VIN pojazdu = Enter the vehicle's VIN [without spaces]

Imię = Name

Nazwisko = First name

Wybierz metodę płatności = Choose a payment method

 **top**

SVK

Slovakia •
SLOVENSKÁ
REPUBLIKA •

sk

Cestovný pas = Passport &
Občiansky preukaz = Identity card

www.minv.sk/?stratene-a-odcudzene-doklady

Druh = Document category

Číslo = Document number

Séria = Serial letter

Doklad nie je evidovaný ako stratený alebo odcudzený =
document is not registered as lost or stolen

Doklad je stratený = Document is registered as lost.

SVN

Slovenia •
REPUBLIKA
SLOVENIJA •

sl

Potna listina,
Osebna izkaznica,
Vozniško dovoljenje,
Obmejna prepustnica,
Orožni list,
Biometrično dovoljenje za prebivanje

<https://e-uprava.gov.si/javne-evidence/odtujeni-osebni-dokumenti.html>

<https://e-uprava.gov.si/javne-evidence/statusi-dokumentov.html>

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Driving licence,
Local border traffic permit,
Firearms licence,
Biometric residence permit

<http://e-uprava.gov.si/en/public-registers/misappropriated-documents.html>

UKRADENA = stolen

POGREŠANA = missing

IZGUBLJENA = lost

SWE

Sweden •
SVERIGE •

sv

Pass = Passport
Nationellt ID-kort = National identity card

<https://polisen.se/tjanster-tillstand/pass-och-nationellt-id-kort/Kontroll-giltighet-pass-nationellt-id-kort/>

<https://etjanster.polisen.se/egid/giltighetskontroll/giltighetskontroll>

ID-handlingsnummer = Document number
Personnummer = Personal identification number
Giltighetsdatum = Date of expiry

sv
en

Check the validity of a Swedish passport and ID card

Tel. +46 77 114 14 00 (Swedish Police)

*

*

*

NOR

Norway •
KONGERIKET
NORGE
•KONGERIKET
NOREG •
NORGGA
GONAGASRIIKA

no
(nn)

Sjekk tapsstatus for pass og ID-kort

<https://www.politiet.no/nn/rad/kontroll-av-identitet/sjekk-tapsstatus-for-pass-og-id-kort/>

no
(nb)

Sjekk tapsstatus for pass og ID-kort

<https://www.politiet.no/rad/kontroll-av-identitet/sjekk-tapsstatus-for-pass-og-id-kort/>

en

Stolen or lost passports and ID cards

<https://www.politiet.no/en/rad/identity-check/check-passport-and-id-card-status/>

 **top**

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Website available in the
following language(s):

ARE

UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES •

en

ID card status check

<https://ica.gov.ae/en/services/priority-services/id-card-status/>

AUS

AUSTRALIA •

en

Western Australia

Driving licence check & vehicle licence
expiry date enquiry

<https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/make-an-online-enquiry.asp>

en

Queensland Government

Check driving licence status

<https://www.service.transport.qld.gov.au/checkdriverlicencestatus/application/SpecifyCustomer.xhtml?dswid=-3527>

BIH

Bosnia and
Herzegovina •
BOSNA I
HERCEGOVINA_
БОСНА И
ХЕРЦЕГОВИНА
•

en

Vehicle Green card check

<https://www.bzkbih.ba/en/stream.php?kat=101>

BRA

Brazil •
REPÚBLICA
FEDERATIVA
DO BRASIL •

pt

Check the personal code of natural persons

<http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/aplicacoes/atcta/cpf/consultapublica.asp>

"Consulta Carteira Nacional de Habilitação" ("CNH") - Search national driving licence:

pt

AL Alagoas

https://www.detran.al.gov.br/habilitacao/consulta-cnh/menu_lateral

RJ - Rio de Janeiro

http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/monta_aplicacoes.asp?cod=12&tipo=validade_cnh

RS - Rio Grande do Sul

<https://www.portaldetransito.rs.gov.br/dtw2/app/servico/hab/consulta-cnh-form.xhtml>

TO - Tocantins

<https://detran.to.gov.br/>

BTN

BHUTAN •
Kingdom of
Bhutan •

en

Citizen details

<https://www.citizenservices.gov.bt/ViewCitizenDetails/>

 top

CAN

CANADA •

en	Canadian Social Insurance Number (SIN) validation	http://www.runnersweb.com/running/sin_check.html
en	Ontario Driving licence validity check	https://www.dlc.rus.mto.gov.on.ca/dlc/OrderForm.aspx
fr	Vérifier la validité d'un permis de conduire	https://www.dlc.rus.mto.gov.on.ca/dlc/OrderForm.aspx?Lang=fr
en	Quebec / Québec Driving licence validity check	https://saaq.gouv.qc.ca/en/online-services/citizens/checking-validity-drivers-licence
fr	Vérifier la validité d'un permis de conduire	https://saaq.gouv.qc.ca/services-en-ligne/citoyens/verifier-validite-permis-conduire
en	Search vehicles and property	https://www.cpic-cipc.ca/sve-rve-eng.htm
fr	Recherche de véhicules et de biens	https://www.cpic-cipc.ca/sve-rve-fra.htm
en	Wanted persons	http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/en/wanted
fr	Personnes recherché(e)s	http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/fr/recherchees



COL

Colombia •
REPUBLICA DE
COLOMBIA •

DOM

Dominican Republic
• REPÚBLICA
DOMINICANA •

es

Padrón Electoral = Query on Dominican election passports. Through the election pass it may be possible to draw conclusions on the data in the passport. The passport and the election pass contain the same ID number. *"Padrón de Electores" may **not** be available for ID-number checking in a period in-between before and after elections.*

<http://ice.gob.do/>

> Verificate consultando el Padrón Electoral

> **"Padrón Electoral"**

GBR

UNITED KINGDOM
OF GREAT
BRITAIN AND
NORTHERN
IRELAND •

en

Driving licence information

Vehicle and driver data & information

<https://www.viewdrivingrecord.service.gov.uk/driving-record/licence-number>

<https://www.gov.uk/browse/driving/vehicle-and-driver-information>

 top

IND

Republic of
INDIA •

en

Queries for the status of passports issued in India only.

<http://passportindia.gov.in/>

1. Click on "**Track Application Status**"
2. Select application type:
Passport/ PCC/ IC
3. Enter file number and date of birth
4. Submit

en

National Voters' Service Portal: Search your name in the National Electoral Roll

<https://pmmodiyojana.in/electoralsearch-in/>

Corresponding document:
"ELECTOR PHOTO IDENTITY CARD"

en

Government of Andhra Pradesh
Driving licence search

<https://onlineservices.in/driving-licence-status-ap-andhra-pradesh-dl-status/>

en

Government of Telangana
Driving licence search

<https://allonlinetips.com/telangana-ts-rta-driving-licence-search-status-license-number/>

KWT

State of
KUWAIT •

en

E.g. for checking the validity of your passport, residence permit, driving licence, vehicle licence, or travel ban
Visa status inquiry

<http://www.moi.gov.kw/portal/venglish/>

> "**E-Services**"

> "**Personal Inquiry**"

> "**Visa Application Status**"

MDA

Moldova •
REPUBLICA
MOLDOVA •

md

Pașaportul,
Buletin de identitate,
Permis de conducere,
Cert. de înmat-re mecanolizub, ...

<http://www.asp.gov.md/ro/node/4414>

Registrul al Populației, Unităților de
Drept, Transportului

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Driving licence,
Entry paper, ...

<http://www.asp.gov.md/en/node/4053>

Check in the state registers of persons,
companies and transport

> **Verifica datele personale!** =
= Check your personal data
> **IDNP** = personnel (identification) number

> **Cautarea dupa omonim!** =
= Search for namesake

ru

Ласпорт,
Удостоверение личности,
Свидетельство на возвраще,
Водительское удостоверение, ...

<http://www.asp.gov.md/ru/node/4049>

Государственного регистра
населения, правовых единиц,
транспорта

MYS

MALAYSIA •

en

Checking driving licence & motor vehicle
licence; vehicle registration number

<https://www.ipj.gov.my/en/web/main-site/semakan-tarikh-luput-lesen-memandu>

MEX

Mexico •
MÉXICO -
ESTADOS
UNIDOS
MEXICANOS
•

es

Check the status of your "**CREDENTIAL
PARA VOTAR**" = "IFE card" = voters'
card-

[https://micredencial-
extranjero.ine.mx/extranjero/archivos2/portal/credencial/tramite/](https://micredencial-extranjero.ine.mx/extranjero/archivos2/portal/credencial/tramite/)

NGA

FEDERAL
REPUBLIC
OF NIGERIA
•

en

List of numbers of cancelled passports

<http://www.immigration.gov.ng/index.php?id=60>
www.immigration.gov.ng

en

Lost or stolen driving licence

[https://www.nigeriadriverslicence.org/license/renewal/MHbGt-
qSiK8NAnrC48leIA](https://www.nigeriadriverslicence.org/license/renewal/MHbGt-qSiK8NAnrC48leIA)

 **top**

en

Check your Identity (ID) document:
Computerised National ID Card (CNIC),
National ID Card for Overseas Pakistanis
(NICOP), Smart National ID Card (SNIC),
Child Registration Certificate (CRC), or
Pakistan Origin Card (POC)

<https://id.nadra.gov.pk/verify-id/>

Check your driving licence, using the National
(personal) identification ("CNIC") number
printed on it:

en

Region of **Balochistan**

<http://www.dlims-balochistan.org/>

en

Region of **Khyber Pakhtunkhwa**

<https://ptpkp.gov.pk/license-authentication/>

en

Region of **Punjab**

<https://dlims.punjab.gov.pk/verify/>

en

Region of **Sindh**

<https://dls.gos.pk/online-verification.html>

en

Administrative division of **Azad Kashmir**

<https://trafficpolice.ajk.gov.pk/VerifyLicense/>

en

Administrative division of **Gilgit-Baltistan**

<https://dlims.punjab.gov.pk/verify/>

en

Islamabad Capital Territory

<http://dla.nhmp.gov.pk/LicVerification.aspx>

RUS

Russian
Federation •
РОССИЙСКАЯ
ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ •

ru

Check validity of an 'internal passport' (= ID document), residence and work permit, check an official invitation

<http://services.fms.gov.ru/info-service.htm?sid=2000>

ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ ПАСПОРТА = Check internal passport (ID document) validity

ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ РАЗРЕШЕНИЙ НА РАБОТУ И ПАТЕНТОВ = Check work permits and patents

ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ ЛИЦЕНЗИЙ НА ТРУДОУСТРОЙСТВО ГРАЖДАН РФ ЗА ГРАНИЦЕЙ = Check work permits of Russian citizens abroad

ПРОВЕРКА ПРИГЛАШЕНИЙ = Check official invitations

Серия паспорта = Passport series

Номер паспорта = Passport number

SGP

REPUBLIC
OF
SINGAPORE •

en

Enquiry on the validity of a National Registration Identity Card (NRIC)

<https://nric.biz/>

TUR

Turkey •
TÜRKİYE
CUMHURİY
ETİ •

tr

Plausibility check of **Nüfus** = identity cards of
Turkish nationals

<http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr/Web/QueryIdentityNumber.aspx>

<http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr/>

> "**T.C. Kimlik No Doğrulama**" = Retrieve personal data from Kimlik
(personal identity) number & check it

! **T.C. Kimlik No : xxxxx geçersizdir.** = T.C. ID number is invalid.

Ad = first name

Soyad = last name

Doğum Yılı = year of birth

> **Nüfusa Kayıt Yeri ve Kişi Bilgisi ile T.C.Kimlik No Sorgulama** = retrieve
Kimlik no. from personal data

> **Yabancı Kimlik No Doğrulama** = Check Kimlik no. of a foreigner

> **Doğum Yılı ve İkamet Tezkere No ile Yabancı Kimlik No Sorgulama** =
Check residence permit no. against date of birth

> **Kişi Bilgileri İle Yabancı Kimlik No Sorgulama** = Check ID of a foreigner

UKR

Ukraine •
УКРАЇНА /
UKRAINE •

en

All kinds of
Passports
Travel documents
Identity cards
Residence related documents

<https://nd.dmsu.gov.ua/english.php>

uk

Всі сервіси

<https://dmsu.gov.ua/services.html>

en	State of Arizona Driving licence status	Driver License Motor Vehicle Record - ServiceArizona - ADOT & MVD Services
en	State of Connecticut Driving licence credential verification	https://www.dmvselfservice.ct.gov/LicenseStatusService.aspx
en	State of Idaho Look up the status of your driving license	https://www.accessidaho.org/secure/itd/reinstatement/signin.html
en	State of Florida Driving licence check	https://services.flhsmv.gov/DLCheck/?
en	State of Georgia Check driving licence status	https://dds.drives.ga.gov/ / > Motor vehicle report > Check license status
en	State of Kansas Driving licence status check	https://www.kdor.ks.gov/Apps/DLStatus/Secure/Default.aspx
en	State of Massachusetts Driving licence/permit & identification card enquiry	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/check-the-status-of-your-drivers-license-or-massachusetts-id-mass-id
en	State of Minnesota Check driving licence status	https://mndriveinfo.org/dvsinfo/info/DLTitleStatus/DLTitle_main.asp https://mndriveinfo.org/dvsinfo/dv02/dv02frame.asp
en	State of Mississippi Check driving licence, ID status	https://www.ms.gov/dps/license_renewal/
en	State of Nebraska Check driving privileges	https://www.nebraska.gov/dmv/reinstatements/client.cgi
en	State of North Dakota Check driving licence status	https://apps.nd.gov/dot/dlts/dlos/requeststatus.htm

en

State of Ohio
Driving licence report<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/driver-license.aspx>
> "ONLINE SERVICES"

en

State of Rhode Island
Driving licence status check<https://www.ri.gov/DMV/statuscheck/>

en

State of Tennessee
Check your driving licence status online<https://dl.safety.tn.gov/>

en

Commonwealth of Virginia
Driving licence number or SSN (social
security number)https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/dmvnet/pin_maint/pin_logon.aspx

en

State of Washington
Check status of a driving licence<https://fortress.wa.gov/dol/extdriveses/NoLogon?Link=LicenseStatus>

en

State of West Virginia
Verify driving license status<https://apps.wv.gov/DMV/SelfService/DrivingRecord>

en

State of Wisconsin
Driving licence & identity card number check<https://trust.dot.state.wi.us/occsin/occsinservlet?whoami=statusp1>

en

Washington, D. C.
Driving licence & identity card number check<https://public.dmv.washingtondc.gov/BusinessPages/DL/DriverLicenseVerification.aspx>

ZAF Republic of SOUTH AFRICA • **en**

To verify via your ID number: Passport application status, ID status, possible duplication of ID, living or marital status.

<http://www.dha.gov.za/>
> "Home Affairs to cancel Duplicate ID Numbers"

<http://www.dha.gov.za/index.php/minister-of-home-affairs/28-track-trace/78-track-trace-your-status>

en

Check your voter registration via ID number

<http://www.elections.org.za/>

* * * * *

IMO INTERNATIONAL MARITIME ORGANIZATION

en

The STCW Convention requires Parties to maintain registers of certificates and endorsements for masters and officers and to make information available on the status of such certificates and endorsements

<https://www.imo.org/en/OurWork/HumanElement/Pages/CertificateVerification.aspx>

XCE COUNCIL OF EUROPE •

Laissez-passer verification tool:

<https://cs.coe.int/team140/laissezpasser/layouts/15/laissezpasser/default.aspx>

Laissez-passer validity:

https://ec.europa.eu/home-affairs/document/download/1e5cd8ae-c46d-45fe-b3cf-57e148175c21_en
EC-SECURITY-EMERGENCIES@ec.europa.eu

en

INTERPOL's Stolen Works of Art Database, WANTED PERSONS & MISSING PERSONS

<http://www.interpol.int/Crime-areas/Works-of-art/Works-of-art>

- > The most recent stolen works of art
- > Recovered works of art
- > Unclaimed works of art
- > **WANTED PERSONS**
- > **MISSING PERSONS**

es

Base de datos de INTERPOL sobre obras de arte robadas, PERSONNES RECHERCHÉES et PERSONNES DISPARUES

<http://www.interpol.int/es/Internet/Criminalidad/Obras-de-arte/Obras-de-arte>

- > últimas obras de arte
- > obras de arte recuperadas
- > obras de arte no reclamadas por sus propietarios

fr

Accès à la base de données d'INTERPOL sur les œuvres d'art volées, PERSONAS QUERIDAS y PERSONAS DESAPARECIDAS

<http://www.interpol.int/fr/Internet/Criminalité/Œuvres-d'art/Œuvres-d'art>

- > dernières œuvres d'art volées
- > œuvres d'art retrouvées
- > œuvres d'art non réclamées par leurs propriétaires

* * * * *



EU - TIN

23
languages

TIN (Taxpayer Identification Numbers) of all EU member states

except CZE - Czechia:

1. Online check module
2. TINs by country: *not all info is always complete*:

- examples of official documents showing the TINs
- the TIN structure
- specific characteristics of the TIN specificities (how is it allocated, whether it changes over time, etc.)
- a list of national reference websites
- details of the national contact points.

https://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/tin/#/check-tin

EU - VIES

23
languages

European Union VIES - VAT number check: Check the validity of VAT-numbers of all companies registered in **all EU member states**

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/vies/

* * * * *

WIKIPEDIA

en

Explanations of various national identification numbers

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_identification_numbers

[↑top](#)

* * * * *

Auf den oben aufgeführten Websites können in der Regel Einzelabfragen zu verlorenen und gestohlenen Dokumenten durch Eingabe der jeweiligen Dokumentennummer getätigt werden. Auf einigen Websites werden überdies allgemeine Informationen über nicht gültige Dokumentennummern gegeben.

Ein Treffer rechtfertigt nicht die Einleitung von strafrechtlichen Verfahren, sondern dient lediglich als Verdachtsmoment.

Die auf dieser Website zur Verfügung gestellten Informationen ersetzen nicht eine professionelle Beratung.

Die Dienststellen des Generalsekretariats des Rates haben keine Kontrolle über die Links zu externen Websites; das Generalsekretariat kann keinerlei Haftung für den Inhalt dieser Websites übernehmen.

Bitte senden Sie Verbesserungsvorschläge und Hinweise auf Fehler und Störungen an:
helpline.prado@consilium.europa.eu

> [PRADO Startseite](#) 

^ [Zum Anfang](#)

WICHTIGER RECHTLICHER HINWEIS – Die Angaben auf dieser Website unterliegen einer [Erklärung über den Haftungsausschluss](#) und einem [Vermerk über das Urheberrecht](#).